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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:   Wednesday, March 26, 2025 

TO:   Town Clerk Pat McNielly  

FROM: Michael Borg  

CC:  Pat Dolan Elections Coordinator 
  Sandra McCrory ZBA Administrative Assistant 
  Benjamin Dowling Chair of the ZBA 
  Deb Kohl Chair of the Municipal Building Committee  
   
RE:  Measure 2025-055- Confirmation of Reappointments to various Boards, 

Committees, & Commissions. 

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré 

Measure 2025-055- Confirmation of Reappointments to various Boards, Committees, & 
Commissions. 
 
Purpose & Justification: 
 
To confirm Reappointments made by the Town Manager for Boards, Committees and 
Commissions that have members whose terms have expired.  
  
Name                                         Board/Commission/Committee                       Term to Expire 
  
Alexandra Colacito                   Elections Commissioner                                  March 31, 2029 
Jeannine Knobel                        Housing Authority                                          April 1, 2030 
Landis Hershey                         Zoning Board of Appeals                                June 30, 2028 
Ernie Sandland                         Municipal Building Committee                      June 30, 2028 
 
Vice-President Simmons made a motion to approve Measure 2025-055- Confirmation of 
Reappointments to various Boards, Committees, & Commissions. 
 
Councilor Donovan seconded the motion. 
 
Motion carried. 8-0 UNANIMOUS 
 


